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Diamond Williams - 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lance Steinhart 
Subject: RE: Tele Circuit Network Corporation 

Ms. Janssen: 

Tuesday, August 02,201 1 3:51 PM 
'Angela Janssen'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 

_ _  - -  - 
We received your filing mentioned below. Please note that confidentia- n o t Z g a  
for electronic filing per Commission e-filing requirements. The link to the Commission's e-fling 
requirements is included for your convenience: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

The electronic e-mail and associated confidential document will be permanently deleted from the 
e-filings. Confidential materials are not to be transmitted through e-mail, e-filings, or by fax to 
the Commission. This is an improper procedure for the receiving and filing of confidential 
documents with the Commission and the Clerk's Office. 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing 
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Minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 
Prefiled testimony 
Tariffs 
Documents containing confidential information 
Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment 
Documents over 100 pages 
Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size 
Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket 
as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket 
Corrupt documents 
Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted or a hard copy must be filed with our office 
in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@,psc.state.fl.us - 

Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

8/2/20 1 1 
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From: Angela Janssen [mailto:ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 5:OO PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Lance Steinhart 
Subject: Tele Circuit Network Corporation 
Importance: High 

Attached please find Data Request responses, including a confidential attachment, for 
Tele Circuit Network Corporation - Docket No. 080201-TX. Thank you. 

Angela M. Janssen 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Off ice Manager and Regulatory Specialist 
1720 Windward Concourse, Sui te 115 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 
www.telecomcounsel.com 
(678) 775-2253 (Direct  Dial) 
(678) 775-1193 (€-Fax) 

Effective August 1,201 1 our new address will be: 
1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150, Alpharetta, GA 30005 

....................................................... ________________________________________--------------- 
This transmission may be: (1) subject to  the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential. This transmission, 
including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of  the original message. Thank you for your cooperation. 

8/2/2011 
___ 


